
Jason R. Sutton 

From: 

Sent: 
karasemmler@sdtaonline.com 
Friday, August 20, 2021 3:07 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

'Brett Heather Freedson'; 'Reiss, Amanda'; Jason R. Sutton 
RE: TC21-001 - Letter from Jason R. Sutton 

Jason, 

I do apologize for my premature belief that financial materials were unnecessary. It was foolish of me to make such 
statements prior to expert review of the engineering plan. The statement was not, however, made in bad 
faith. Pursuant to your letter, I will file a Motion to Compel. 

Due to this change and given the need to file a Motion do Compel, I do not agree to the schedule you propose. This 
discovery dispute must be resolved first. 
I agree to have the Motion heard at the September 14 Commission meeting. I will get it filed by next Friday, August 27. 

Kara Semmler 

SD 
South Dakota Telecommunications Association 
Kara Semmler, Executive Director 
320 East Capitol Ave 
PO BOX57 
Pierre, SD 57501-0057 
Email : karasemmler@sdtaonline.com 
Cell phone: (605)212-1442 

From: Tricia A. Johnson <tajohnson@boycelaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:51 PM 
To: KaraSemmler@sdtaonline.com 

EXHIBIT 

T 

Cc: bfreedson@lermansenter.com; amanda.reiss@state.sd.us; Jason R. Sutton <jrsutton@boycelaw.com> 
Subject: TC21-001- Letter from Jason R. Sutton 

Attached please find a letter from Jason Sutton regarding the above-referenced matter. 

Tricia A. Johnson 
Secretary to Thomas J. Welk, Jason R. Sutton and David Hieb 
BOYCE LAW FIRM, L.L.P, 
300 S. Main Avenue 
P .0. Box 5015 
Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015 
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{605) 731-0226 (DDN) 
(605) 336-2424 (Main) 
{605) 334-0618 (Fax) 
tajohnson@boycelaw.com 
www.boycelaw.com 

Boyce 
LAW FIRM LLP 

NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended to be confidential and is protected by the attorney-client 
privilege and work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this 
communication in error, please do not read, print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information 
contained in this communication. Also, please notify the sender immediately that you have received this communication 
in error and delete the copy you received. Thank you. 
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